
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

March 22,2017 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Marissa Friedrich, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics 

Docket No. 160143-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case m Hardee 
County by Charlie Creek Utilities, LLC. 

Please include the attached cost justification for miscellaneous service charges into the Docket 
file. 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED MAR 22, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03754-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



Marissa Friedrich 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mike Smallridge <mike@fus11lc.com> 
Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:25PM 
Marissa Friedrich 
FW: MapQuest Directions to destination 

Driving directions from Pinecrest (where Jackie Lives) to Charlie Creek. 

From: MapQuest [mailto:no-reply@mapguest.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 1:16PM 
To: mike@fus111c.com 
Subject: MapQuest Directions to destination 

MapQuest directions have been sent to you by mike. 

Message: driving directions to Charlie Creek 

To view your map, click on the link below or copy and paste it into your browser: htto://mapq.sU2nSdoYf 

From: [6000 - 6099] Citrus Highlands Dr 5 Bartow, FL 33830 
To: [1000- 1399] Morgan Grice Rd Wauchula, FL 33873 

46 MIN 140.742 MILES 

CURRENT TRAFFIC: LIGHT 

t Start out going west on Citrus Highlands DrS toward Highlands Way. 

Take the 1st left onto Citrus Highlands Dr. 

• Citrus Highlands Dr is V.l miles past Highlands Way 

• {{you are 011 Citrus Highlands Dr Nand reach Highlands Way you've gone about 0.2 miles too far 

Turn right onto S Hankin Rd. 

Take the 2nd right onto State Road 60 EIFL-60. 

• State Road 60 E is just past Jessie Dr 

• {{you are on State Road 60 E and reach 80 Foot Rd you've gone about 0. 5 miles too far 
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0.21 miles 

0.06 miles 

0.32 miles 

9.60 miles 



RAMP ,. Take the US-27 ramp toward Avon Park. 

Turn slight right onto Highway 27/US-27 S/FL-25. Continue to follow FL-25. 

• First Choice 45 is on the corner 

Turn right onto N Highlands Blvd. 

• N Highlands Blvd is 0.3 miles past Un Road 8 

• lfyou are on US Highway 27 Nand reach WA//amanda Blvd you've gone about 0.3 miles too far 

Keep left at the fork to continue on N Highlands Blvd. 

Turn right onto W Stryker Rd. 

Take the 1st left onto N Olivia Dr. 

• N Olivia Dr is 0. I miles past Orange 

• lfyou reach N Fonda Rd you've gone a little too far 

Turn right onto State Road 64 W/FL-64. 

• State Road 64 W isjust past W Newton Rd 

• ~(you are on S Avon Eswtes Blvd and reach Morris Rd you've gone a little too far 

Turn right onto Morgan Grice Rd. 

• Ifyou reach Mockingbird Rd you've gone a little too far 

[1000- 1399] Morgan Grice Rd, [1000- 1399] MORGAN GRICE RD. 

• Your destination is just past Quail Rd 

• ~{you reach Mockingbird Rd you've gone abow 0.1 miles too jar 
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0.78 miles 
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1.43 miles 

6.62 miles 

0.32 miles 

0.00 miles 
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CHARLIE CREEK UTILITIES, LLC 
3336 GRAND BLVD. SUITE #102 

HOLIDAY, FL. 34690 
863-904-55 7 4 

Re: Company response to staff questions. 

March 22, 2017 

1. What is the administrative hourly salary for the employee who processes misc. service charges? 

Company response-The admin(ERIKA) salary as approved in the East Marion SARC is $34,000 

per year. 

2. What is the field hourly salary for the employee administering misc. service charges? 

Company response- The field(Jackie) hourly salary as approved in the East Marion SARC is 

$39,000 per year. 

3. What is the average mileage the field employee travels to administer misc. service charges 
during and after hours? 

Company Response- the average miles from Jackie's house to Charlie Creek is 40 miles. 

4. For Charlie Creek's sister utilities, a 4.5% markup for RAFs was requested to be included in misc. 
service charges. Would you like to request this markup to be included in Charlie Creek's misc. 
service charges? 
Company Response- Yes. The utility requests that any final calculations or staff adjustments are 

marked up for 4.5% for regulatory assessment fees or provide an exemption. 

On behalf of the utility, 

Mike Smallridge 




